TIME: 1:00PM to 3:00PM

LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2nd Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851

Meeting ID: 864 8617 6851

MINUTES

President: Armon Gonzalez

Vice President: **Salvador Velazquez** Treasurer: **Tenisha Manoharan**

Commissioner of Campus Events: **Chiamaka Ogumana**Commissioner of Publicity and Outreach: **Edgar Sanchez**

Senators: Hector Combs, Daniel Campos, Julio Gonzalez, Angel Adriano, Miguel Cortez, Heidriani Nanon, Diana Gutierrez, Rion

Fernandez, Shanyda Soe, Pamela Pereira, Guadalupe Gama, Joaquin Sagun

Minute Taker:

Advisor: Robert Delgado, Director of Student Life (Interim)

CURRENT ITEMS

Item #	Topic/Activity	Lead	Outcome		
1	Call meeting to order	S. Velazquez	Name	Yay	Nay
	Establish Quorum		A. Gonzalez		Х
			S. Velazquez	Х	
			T. Manoharan	X	
			COgumana	Х	
			E. Sanchez	X	
			H. Combs	Х	
			D. Campos	X	
			J. Gonzalez	Х	
			M. Cortez	Х	

TIME: 1:00PM to 3:00PM

LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2nd Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851

			A. Sagun	x
			G. Gama	x
			H. Nanon	x
			S. Soe	x
			P. Pereira	x
			D. Gutierrez	x
			R. Fernandez	X
2	Approve Agenda for March 10 ^{th,} 2025	S. Velazguez	Tenisha Moved to Approve the agend	la for March 10,2025
		·	with the added amendments of fixing	
			replacing it with adjournment.	•
			Edgar seconded motion.	
			Vote was 15-0-1 / Approved	
3	Approve Minutes from March 3 ^{rd,} 2025	S. Velazquez	N/A	
4	Approve Minutes from February 27 ^{th,}	S. Velazquez	Julio moved to approve minutes; Daniel seconded.	
	2025		Vote was 15-0-1 / Approved	
5	Public Comment	S. Velazquez	Tenisha, her advisor, and another student that attended the	
	Senators may respond as summarized		FBLA conference in San Diego present	ted and updated the
	below: (no more than 2 minutes on		board of their experience. Tenisha an	d [FBLA Club Vice
	each item) Senators may briefly		President] placed 4 th in the Pitch cont	est, and Tenisha Placed
	respond to statements made or		2 nd in the other competition to qualify	y for nationals for FBLA.
	questions posed by persons making		All the Students who attended felt lik	e it was a very amazing
	public comment; The public may ask		opportunity where they were able to	grow their professional
	questions for clarification or make a		skills, network, meet new people, and	
	brief announcement; provide a		business conferences/environment w	
	reference to senate or other resources		student that applied said that she app	
	for factual information; request senate		pushed her to apply for the opportun	ity despite being

TIME: 1:00PM to 3:00PM

LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2nd Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851

	to report back to the public at a later meeting; and/or request an agenda item for future agenda. (Government Code Section 54954.2(a)		concerned that it was not a funded opportunity where she would have to pay. She was surprised that she got picked and that the opportunity was free. She was very thankful to LMCAS. In addition, the [Advisor] was also selected to do a closing statement for the FBLA conference. Tenisha also became a State Officer by interviewing for the External affairs position, beating other competitors. She went through an application, 2 interviews, and an open panel to get the position. Tenisha and the [Advisor] Hope to Grow our LMC FBLA chapter so that next year more students get the opportunity to go to more learning opportunities. Tenisha also mentioned how other college students were friendly, especially Sacramento city college. Tenisha and the other members who attended the FBLA conference thanked LMCAS, the Advisor, and Robert Delgado the LMC student life interim director.
6	Officer/Senator Reports and Updates LMCAS members will share updates they have and or activities they have participated in since the last meeting.	S. Velazquez	Julio- No Updates just hw Daniel – No updates Rio- No updates Pamela – No updates Guadalupe – Getting Ready for Multicultural with Puente Club Hedriani – Elected new officers for Kapwa club and got an update about SGC subcommittee Chiamaka – Attended the multicultural committee. Edgar – Was invited to a conference, busy making the LMCAS tabling schedule, got a new job for the weekend, and wrapped up basic needs outreach.

TIME: 1:00PM to 3:00PM

LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2nd Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851

7	Advisor Report Our advisor will take the time to address the board about anything they wish to share about anything they have going on or any news pertaining to the board.	R. Delgado	
8	Committee Reports Officers and senators will take the time to share any information they receive about the committees they are a part of and educate the public about changes that may affect them.	S. Velazquez	Hedriani- [SGC info] Chiamaka- [Multicultural Committee info]
9	LMCAS Logo Discussion The Board will look through and give feedback on possible new logos to implement	E. Sanchez R. Onyeayana	Ruth Presented 3 final draft options. A logo with a hand in the middle, a logo with the leaves in the middle, and a logo with the book in the middle Voted in favor of the Logo with the Book in the middle Vote: [],[],[] Discussed logo color schemes. Rion Suggested: Gold borders, LMC in black, AS in Red, and the middle the logo red Edgar Suggested: Gold Borders, The band in the outer circle as a split between red and yellow, and the Leaves Gold. The book color scheme designs up to ruth.

TIME: 1:00PM to 3:00PM

LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2nd Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851

10	LMCAS Events	C. Ogumana	Chiamaka Talked about three potential LMCAS events
	The Subcommittee for event creation	A. Gonzalez	-Academic Competition
	will go over possible events and	E. Sanchez	Need to decide on how to format the academic competiton.
	discuss their follow through		And if we want to use the same structure as the old
			framework for the event. Need to decide on group sizes, the
			competition style, amount for scholarships, etc
			-Leadership Summit
			I need to decide on a place to host the summit, how to
			outreach to students who are interested in joining Imcas and
			want to attend the summit. Possibly Outreaching at high
			schools, senior Saturday, etc. Need to come up with the
			framework for the event like How many workshops, on
			what, etc. Expect to have around 30-40 students.
			-Graduation Party for Graduating Students.
			Thinking of finding a DJ, Photobooth, reaching out to
			learning communities to collab, sash ceremony? gift bags for
			students that attend, food, etc.
			Establishing Event Planning committee
			Members: Edgar, Chiamaka, Daniel, Heidriani, Guadalupe,
			and Rion.
11	Funding For Quill Writing Workshop	A. Gonzalez	Sal moved to approve up to 800 dollars for the Quill Writing
	The board will review a funding		Workshop
	request for a Quill Writing Workshop		Rion seconded the motion
			Vote was 15-0-1 / Approved

TIME: 1:00PM to 3:00PM

LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2nd Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851

12	Funding For Pi Day Event The board will review a funding request to give out pizza on Pi Day	A. Gonzalez	Sal Moved to approve and not exceed up to 500 dollars of LMCAs fund for pizza for Pi Day. Edgar Sanchez Seconded the motion Vote was 15-0-1 / Approved
13	Funding Request for Microwave The board will review a funding request for a new microwave to replace a broken one outside the student lounge.	A. Gonzalez	Edgar Sanchez mentions that since working upstairs on the second floor of the student union, Students have been forced to come upstairs to use the microwave because the one that was downstairs broke. He mentions that students who bring homemade food or want to make quick and fast meals aren't able because they don't know there is a microwave upstairs. And that some people have been getting upset that the microwave is broken. Armon mentions that the student life employees have not taken care of the microwave, so he urges Edgar to communicate this with student life. Edgar moved to approve up to \$200 for a new microwave for the first floor for the Student Union Guadalupe seconded the motion. Vote was 15-0-1 / Approved
14	LMCAS Tabling Process The board will review the process for tabling.	E. Sanchez A. Gonzalez	Pamela, Chiamaka, Daniel, Armon, Hector add their tabling times/ or fix their time to Edgar's Excel sheet where he keeps track of tabling. Edgar States that all tabling material will be prepared by him and that if any LMCAS member can't table one week because of unforeseen circumstances. Just communicate and reach out with him.

TIME: 1:00PM to 3:00PM

LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2nd Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851

15	Adjournment	A. Gonzalez	Edgar moves to Adjourn.